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Please note the following changes/corrections/clarifications: 
 
 

 

 Response to written questions beginning on the following page. 
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Addendums not returned and signed as part of the proposal will be considered non-responsive 
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Questions with Responses 
 

 
1. Is the district seeking a comprehensive, core solution for K–3 (i.e. a program that fulfills 

the requirements of a full literacy block)?  
The intent of the RFP is to build foundational literacy skills K-3 which would incorporate 
approximately 30 minutes of daily instruction (not the whole block of time). 
 

2. Are sample materials required? If so, print, digital, or both?  
Samples are not being requested as part of the proposal. 
 

3. Would the district like to see samples at this time? If so, how many? Should we include 
digital samples (online demo account) as well? 
No. 
 

4. Can you provide more information as to the pricing model you would like to see? For 
example, class set or individual student configurations? 
The pricing model must show a total cost for all components of program 
implementation with a listing of each component and its associated cost (if applicable). 

 
5. Does Volume II Cost Proposal count towards the 25-page maximum? 

No. 
 

6. Can you please clarify the following in regards to the number of proposals needed? Can 
you please confirm if only the Original should have the Price/Fee Proposal, or if this should 
be in all 7 versions of our proposal (1 original and 6 copies)? 
The RFP requires one original technical proposal with six copies and only one original 
Price/Fee proposal. The technical and price/fee proposal can be submitted in the same 
box/package/mailing but should be enclosed/packaged separately. 

 
 
 


